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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION S1E€27 20 FY 3:23

September 20, 1991

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission SE!}S!TFJE

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

)
BY: Lois G. Lerner g?ﬁ%é”/

Associate Gener ounsel
SUBJECT: Pre-MUR 250

The Los Angeles Times published an article on Sunday,
September 15, 1991, that discussed the $25,000 annual
contribution limitation of 2 U.S5.C. § 44la(a)(3). See
Attachment. This article listed individuals who had apparently
exceeded the $25,000 limitation, based on a review of contributor
information in the Commission’s database. It lists 62
individuals who exceeded the limitation in either 1990 or 1989 or
both.

This Office is presently looking into the information in the
article and has made it a Pre-MUR with the designation Pre-MUR.
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Federal Campaign Donors’
Limits Not Being Enforced

® Politics: More than 60 contributors exceeded the
$25,000 mark, but FEC took no action against them.

By SARA FRITZ
and DWIGHT MORRIS

Tisry FTafy waiTruy

WASHINCTON —Maore thar 80
wealthy donors exceeded the
25.000 annual hium

son did not enforce the law in
these cases. according o the agen-
¢y s own records.

A Times review of FEC cam-
pajgn finance Nles found that en-
forcement of the annual lmit on
individua! doralions—a coTmer-
wone of the elecuon reforms alter
the Watergate scandal of the
15705~ has Been 50 lax that at least
10 contrbutors appesr o have
cxceeded it with impunity in both
1989 and 1990. and at least three
persons gave more Lthan double the
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form. "It means there s no deter-
real atall”

FEC Commissioner Joan R Ai-
kens, asked why viclalors of the
$25000 Lmit are almost never
brought W jusuce. said her v
which has 2 budgel of nearly $19
mallion for the current liscal year,
daes not have the personnel o
monitor contribusons by individy-
als.

S T here are parts of the law

Lhat we conmder more sen -
ous” Alkens said “We have w0
focus our resources on (he viola-
tons of the law thal we conmder
mare egregious. We do moni-
lor [.ndividual campagn contriby-
Uons| w a certain exent. But we
have found thal it is not as wide-

ed thai some news organizations
have publcized the names of viola-
Lors over Lhe last year. prompung
sevcral public interest groups o
file FEC complaints against them
The Times last year named nine
persons who had exceeded (he
Emits in 1988, and the citizens
lobbying group Commen Cause
asked the o nvestigate many
of these cases.
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3 few hundred dollars

Ironically. the FECs super-se-
credive approach (o these cases and
s lax enforcement also depnve
innocent contnbutors of an oppor-
lunily W clear their names afler
widely publicised compiaints have
proved Lo be unfounded.

or example. after (he Center for

Responsive Politics filed a
complaint last June m} five
persons, includs I -
danovich of ﬁhﬂlu
charrman of Starkimt Foods Inc

ATTReHrienT

stiorneys for Bogdanovich per-
suaded the agency that he had
been Lhe vicum of an “accounung
ermor” by the Democratic Senator: -
al Campaign Committee

The FEC did not investigate L>e
matter, accordin

they generally fall into one of twe
categones

—Elderly persons—usually Re-
publicans — with Inttle

These wealthy business exccu-
Uves arc the very campaign con-
tributors that Congress had in ming
when il rewrole the federal cam-
paign laws in 1974, in Lhe midst of
the Walergate scandal. n order 1o
restrict Lthe giving by individuals o
$25.000 a year Indeed. Lhe law was
intended 10 limit contributors” abil-
ity lo influence the political pro-
cess.

Included in this group of coninb-
ulors dunng Lhe last election, ac-
cording o FEC records, were Wil-

8 Minnesola food manufacturing
and distnbulion company; Richard
M. DeVes of Grand "
president of the Amway Corp.
Fredenck W. Field of Los Angeles.
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fim producer and heir o he
Marshall Fieid foriune. and John P

many of these bug contnbulors said
they were ciher unaware of Lhe
$25.000 limil on campaign contr-
butions or had failed o koep track
of the checks they were wnung o
congressiona. cand:daies Nonc of
them said Lhey were cver conlact-
od by officials of the FEC regard-
ing Ltheir contnbutions

"l haven't been paying enough
altenuion 10 thal.” conceded Camp,
whose law firm of Camp. Barsh,
Bates & Tate represents such cor-
porate chients as Exoxon. Arce, Cit-
go. Shell. Texaco. K mart and
Southiand “We ciearly have an
inadverien! wiolauon. We didn't
have Lhe &
violate the
that you can pive 3 good deal less
w candidales than most of us
apprecated ”

erach has a umilar explanation:

1 jost started o give money in
the 1989-90 ciecuon cycie™ he
s=id “Tm a e confused about
these cyclcs

Others. such as DeVos and

In aimost every case. these bug
contnbulors mummu
remcdy hese apparent violations
DeVos said he already has contact
od the FEC in response (o
complaint filed againgt him by the
Center for Responsive Polilics.
Camp said he will ask some of the
recipicnis of his donanons 1o allo-
Cate them 0 future years, then
nol:ly the FEC

Sanicy Hush. 3 Swdio City
garment manufacturer. told The
Times afler consulung his ac-
couniant that he could eamly prove
to federal officials that “we're

g

uons W the
eample. sad the Democratic
sonal Campaign Commitiee
curately reporied w0 the
320000 contmibution that he had
made 1o the group's “soft money”
fund
Soft meney = Lhe lerm comman-
'y used w describe contributions
‘hal escape federal
are

§
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POLITICS: Campaign Donor Limits Not Being Enforced

Typwcal of Lhe eiderly contnt-
wors was Polly M. Swone. 931 a
Republican and widow of the iate
Suanley Stone. owner of the Boston
Store chain in Milwaukee, Wis. Her
polilical conirbulions duning 1990
included 23 checks. ranging from
$350 1o 82880, w the National
Republican Senatoral Commutice
and the Repubican Senatorial In-
ner Circle

er lawyer, Dudiey Godirey
s2:d Stone i3 “perfectly capa-
bie” of making her own decimons
aboul political contributions
“She's able 1w write a check, she s
nol incompetent.” Godfrey sad
Officials of the National Repus-
lican Senator:al Committee say
ihey cannot expiain why 30 many
eiderly Republicans such as Stone
have been wnung so many checs
to the groyp. sometimes Lwo in one
day. Committee sources say con-
tmbutors are often bombarded wilh
repeated direct-mal appeals for
money, but an NRSC spokeswom -
an, Wendy Burnley. inmsted that
these big donors seldom receive
more Lhan Lwo letlers a year.
Most party commutiees make
little or no effort wo inform contnt -

entered inlo the budger”




Excessive Campaign Contributions
Contribulors exceeding $25,000 federal limut, according to FEC.

$271,750
$13,000

$1.000
$27.450
$2.7%0

$22.000
$26,975
$21.455
$26,750
$26,567

$26,100 $18.500
$26,000 $24,000
Jerome Kohiberg, k. $28,000 0
Emest Hubbed $25.095 $20.970
Robert Rubin New York 425,780 $21.000

Dwane T. Macarthur $25,475 $19,000
Ellen SU John Garwood Austin, Tex. $25.417 $18.650

Source: Los Angedes Times computer Study of Federal Election Commussion fecords
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMINYION

AR TN

December 10, 1993

The Commission

Lawrence M. NObl.jéE::‘
General Counsel

—/L%£>’
Lois G. Lerner —
Associate General Counsel

SUBJECT: $25,000 Annual Contribution Limit Matters

In addition, staff have been working on the First General
Counsel’s Report in Pre-Mur 250, and it could be circulating
to the Commission by the end of the calendar year. 1In light
of the amount of preparation already invested in Pre-Mur 250,
this Office recommends that the Commission proceed.
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RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Direct the Office of the General Counsel to prepare
reason to believe recommendations with regard to
Pre-Mur 250
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Attachment
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Agenda Document
$25,000 Annual Contribution Limit #X94-01
Matters

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for
the Federal Election Commission executive session on
January 11, 1994, do hereby certify that the Commission
decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following actions
with respect to the above-captioned matters:
1. Direct the Office of the General
Counsel to prepare reason to believe

recommendations with regard to
Pre-MUR 250

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McGarry, Potter,
and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision;
Commissioner McDonald was not present.

Attest:

1-14-93

cretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W. or == > 0. i A8
washington, D.C. 20463 ot W BN EERY

FPIRST GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT SE.S Tl'[

Pre-MUR 250
STAFF MEMBER: Noriega E. James

SOURCE: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT:
Marvin Schwan

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(3)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure reports; FEC indexes
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
X. GENERATION OF MATTER
On January 11, 1994, the Commission directed the Office
of the General Counsel to submit recommendations with regard to
an article

in the September 15, 1991, edition of the Los Angeles Times,

This Office has
reviewed the Commission’s records and indexes for the

contributors as set forth later in this report.

s The article listed 62 individuals who allegedly exceeded the
$25,000 annual aggregate limit for the 1989 or 1990 or both
calendar years.
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II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(3) limits total contributions by an
individual in any calendar year to $25,000. Under this section,
any contribution to a candidate or authorized committee with
respect to a particular election made in a non-election year shall
be considered to be made during the calendar year in which such

election is held.

III. DISCUSSION







500

Marvin Schwan

The article alleges that Marvin Schwan exceeded the $25,000
annual aggregate limit on contributions, by $26,655, with respect

to the 1990 calendar year. A review of the Commission’s records

™~
O~
o

and indexes discloses that Marvin Schwan made the following
contributions which are attributable to the 1990 calendar year:

02/13/1989 500
02/13/1989 1000
03,/06/1989 500
05/31/1989 900
06/29/1989 500
01,/02/1990 100007
01,03/1990 450
01/17/1990 5000
02/06/1990 500
02/13/1990 5000
02/16/1990 750

FRIENDS OF LARRY PRESSLER
FRIENDS OF LARRY PRESSLER
FRIENDS OF NEWT GINGRICH 1990
PEOPLE FOR BOSCHWITZ 1990
FRIENDS OF VIN WEBER COMMITTEE
REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE
FRIENDS OF NEWT GINGRICH 1990
REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE
FRIENDS OF BILL EMERSON
CONSERVATIVE VICTORY COMMITTEE
NATIONAL REPUBLICAN CONGRESS COMM

9 4039

wovwuuYQUuoOn

o Itemized on contributor index as a $900 contribution from
Mr. and Mrs. Schwan.
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03,/21/1990 500
03,22/1990 50008
05,01,1990 15009
05,01,/1990 1500
05,/21,/1990 500
05/23/1990 1000
06,22/1990 500
08,/21/1990 500
08,/21/1990 1000
09/1%/1990 500
09/21,1990 1000
09/22/1990 1000
09/24,1990 500
09/24/1990 500
09/25,/1990 375
09,/26,/1990 500
09/26,/1990 250
09/26/1990 730
09/27/1990 500
09,/28,1990 1000
09/28,1990 250
09/28,1990 500
09/28,/1990 250
09/30,1990 500
10/01,1990 500
10,02/1990 500
10,/02/1990 250
10/03/1990 500
10,03/1990 500
10,09/1990 500
10/12/1990 2000
10/19/1990 1000
Total: $51,205

REPUB STATE CENTRAL COMM OF SO
CAMPAIGN AMERICA

NATIONAL REPUBLICAN CONGRESS COMM
NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM
HELMS FOR SENATE

ICE CREAM & MILK PAC,

HAL DAUB FOR SENATE COMMITTEE
FRIENDS OF VIN WEBER COMMITTEE
FRIENDS OF VIN WEBER COMMITTEE
IOWANS FOR TAUKE

LYNN MARTIN FOR SENATE

SAIKI IN 'S0 COMMITTEE

CRAIG FOR U S SENATE

WALSH FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
CITIZENS FOR EDWARD R MADIGAN

BILL SCHUETTE FOR US SENATE

FRIENDS OF CLAUDINE

HELMS FOR SENATE

BOB SMITH FCR U S SENATE

CITIZENS FOR COLEMAN

CITIZENS FOR COCHRAN

RE-ELECT SENATOR MARK HATFIELD COMM
OKLAHOMANS FOR BOREN

HOBSON FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
STENHOLM FOR CONGRESS COMMITEE
FRIENDS AND NEIGHBORS STEVE GUNDERSON
FRIENDS OF PHIL GRAMM

HANK BROWN FOR U S SENATE

ICE CREAM & MILK PAC,

BILL GRANT CAMPAIGN FUND

NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM
DAN COATS FOR INDIANA

OwvaOvoOoOooooOOO000OUYWOO0OYQAQYO YYD

With respect to the 1990 calendar year, it appears that
Marvin Schwan made contributions totaling $51,205 or $26,205 in
excess of the $25,000 annual contribution limit. Accordingly,
this Office recommends that the Commission find reason to believe

that Marvin Schwan violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(3).

8. Allocated through the President’s Dinner/AKA 1990 Republican
Senate-House Dinner Committee.

9. Allocated through the President’s Dinner/AKA 1990 Republican
Senate-House Dinner Committee.




PAGES 6 THROUGH 10 REFLECT INFORMATION WHICH IS NOT RELEVANT

TO RESPONDENT MARVIN M. SCHWAN




Iv. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AGREEMENTS AND CIVIL PENALTIES
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RECOMMENDATIONS

Open MURs with respect to the following respondents:

Marvin Schwan

N~
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o

Find reason to believe the following respondents violated
2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(3):

Marvin Schwan




Offer to enter into conciliation with the following
respondents prior to findings of probable cause to
believe:

Marvin Schwan

Approve the appropriate letters, Factual and Legal
Analyses and the proposed conciliation agreements.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Associate neral Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON O S

MEMORANDUM

TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

s o MARJORIE W. EMMONS /ppypRe M DAN “wy
COMMISSION SECRETAKY 1BL D

DATE: FEBRUARY 4, 1994

SUBJECT: PRE -MUR 250 - FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATED FEBRUARY 1, 1994.

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

5 06

Commission on WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 1994 @ 4:00

Objection(s) have been received from the
Commissioner(s) as indicated by the name(s) checked below:
Commissioner Aikens
Commissioner Elliott XXX
Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

~
O~
o
™
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-~
O

Commissioner Potter

Commissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for FEBRUARY 8, 1994

Please notify us who will represent your Division before
the Commission on this matter.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Marvin Schwan

CERTIFICATION

I, Delores Hardy, recording secretary for the Federal
Election Commission executive session on February 8, 1994,
do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote

of 6-0 to take the following actions in Pre-MUR 250:

: Y Open MURs with respect to the following
respondents:

Marvin Schwan

Find reason to believe the following respondents
viclated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(3):

Marvin Schwan

(continued)




Federal Election Commission
Certification for Pre-MUR 250
February 8, 1994

S0 8

Offer to enter into conciliation with the
following respondents prior to findings of
probable cause to believe:

l

Marvin Schwan

Approve the appropriate letters, Factual and
Legal Analyses and the proposed conciliation
agreements, as recommended in the General
Counsel’s Report dated February 1, 1994.

™~
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Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, Potter,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

[/
D.EOtll é%%gy : /

Administrative AssistCant
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASTIING T o Nidid

FEBRUARY 14, 1994

Marvin M. Schwan
P.0O. Box 9
Gary, South Dakota 57237

RE: MUR 3926

Dear Mr. Schwan:

On February 8, 1994, the Federal Election Commission found
that there is reason to believe that you violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(a)(3), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act®™). The Factual and Legal
Analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission’s finding, is
attached for your information.

You may submit any factual or legal materials that you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of this
matter. Please submit such materials to the General Counsel’s
Office within 15 days of your receipt of this letter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. In the
absence of additional information, the Commission may find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred and
proceed with conciliation.

In order to expedite the resolution of this matter, the
Commission has also decided to offer to enter into negotiations
directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement
of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.
Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved.

If you are interested in expediting the resolution of this
matter by pursuing preprobable cause conciliation and if you
agree with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign
and return the agreement, along with the civil penalty, to the
Commission. In light of the fact that conciliation
negotiations, prior to a finding of probable cause to believe,
are limited to a maximum of 30 days, you should respond to this
notification as soon as possible.
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Marvin Schwan
Page 2

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Regquests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. §§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A), unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission’s procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Dominique Dillenseger, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 219-3690.

For the Commission,

Trevér Potter
Chairman

Enclosures
Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Form
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION CONMNISSION
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
RESPONDENT: Marvin Schwan NUR: 3926

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by
the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission") in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. See
2 U.5.C. § 437q(a)(2).

2 U.S.C. § 441la(a)(3) limits total contributions by an
individual in any calendar year to $25,000. Under this section,
any contribution to a candidate or authorized committee with
respect to a particular election made in a non-election year shall
be considered to be made during the calendar year in which such
election is held.

A preliminary review of the Commission’s records and indexes
discloses that Marvin Schwan made the following contributions
which are attributable to the 1990 calendar year:

02/13/1989 500
02/13/1989 1000
03/06/1989 500
05/31/1989 900
06,29/1989 500
01,02/1990 100001
01,03/1990 450
01,/17/1990 5000
02/06,/19590 500
02/13/1990 5000
02/16/1990 750
03,/21/1990 500

03,22/1990 5000
05,/01/1990 1500

FRIENDS OF LARRY PRESSLER
FRIENDS OF LARRY PRESSLER
FRIENDS OF NEWT GINGRICH 1990
PEOPLE FOR BOSCHWITZ 1990
FRIENDS OF VIN WEBER COMMITTEE
REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE
FRIENDS OF NEWT GINGRICH 1990
REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE
FRIENDS OF BILL EMERSON
CONSERVATIVE VICTORY COMMITTEE
NATIONAL REPUBLICAN CONGRESS COMM
REPUB STATE CENTRAL COMM OF SO
CAMPAIGN AMERICA

4 NATIONAL REPUBLICAN CONGRESS COMM

WYY YOYOY

X Itemized on contributor index as a $900 contribution from
Mr. and Mrs. Schwan.

2 Allocated through the President’s Dinner/AKA 1990 Republican
Senate-House Dinner Committee.
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05/01,/1990 15003

05,/21/1990 500
05/23/1990 1000
06,22/1990 500
08,21/1990 500
08,/21/1990 1000
09/19/1990 500
09,/21/1990 1000
09,22/1990 1000
09/24/1990 500
09,/24/1990 500
09,/25/1990 375
09/26/1990 500
09/26/1990 250
09/26/1990 730
09/27/1990 500
09/28/1990 1000
09/28/1990 250
09/28/1990 500
09/28/1990 250
09,/30/1990 500
10/01/1990 500
10/02/1990 500
10/02/1990 250
10/03/1990 500
10/03/1990 500
10/09/1990 500
10/12/1990 2000
10/19/1990 1000

Total: $51,205

NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM
HELMS FOR SENATE

ICE CREAM & MILK PAC,

HAL DAUB FOR SENATE COMMITTEE
FRIENDS OF VIN WEBER COMMITTEE
FRIENDS OF VIN WEBER COMMITTEE
IOWANS FOR TAUKE

LYNN MARTIN FOR SENATE

SAIKI IN 'S0 COMMITTEE

CRAIG FOR U S SENATE

WALSH FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
CITIZENS FOR EDWARD R MADIGAN

BILL SCHUETTE FOR US SENATE

FRIENDS OF CLAUDINE

HELMS FOR SENATE

BOB SMITH FOR U S SENATE

CITIZENS FOR COLEMAN

CITIZENS FOR COCHRAN

RE-ELECT SENATOR MARK HATFIELD COMM
OKLAHOMANS FOR BOREN

HOBSON FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
STENHOLM FOR CONGRESS COMMITEE
FRIENDS AND NEIGHBORS STEVE GUNDERSON
FRIENDS OF PHIL GRAMM

HANK BROWN FOR U S SENATE

ICE CREAM & MILK PAC,

BILL GRANT CAMPAIGN FUND

NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM
DAN COATS FOR INDIANA

QuOAQUvOaOOOOOOOO OO To0OTOTaY

With respect to the 1990 calendar year, it appears that
Marvin Schwan made contributions totaling $51,205 or $26,205 in
excess of the $25,000 annual contribution limit. Therefore, there
is reason to believe that Marvin Schwan violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 441a(a)(3).

- Allocated through the President’s Dinner/AKA 1990 Republican
Senate-House Dinner Committee.




Joseph M. Butler
Thomas H. Foye
Thomas E. Simmons
Ronald E. Clabaugh
Charles L. Riter
Allen C. Nelson
James P. Hurley
Michael M. Hickey
Mark F. Marshall
Terry L. Hofer
Patrick K. Duffy

W .
Bangs, McCullen, Butler, Foye & Simmons H’ﬁ"

Lawyers Hae |f
818 St. Joe Street
Mailing Address P.O. Box 2670
Rapid City, South Dakota 57709-2670
605-343-1040
Telecopier 605-343-1503

kﬂuyG Hurd

'Ahﬂtdnlndﬁllﬁnnaou.
Nebraska and North Dakota

George A. Bangs, Of Counsel

March 8, W.A. McCullen (1943-1987)

1994

Ms. Dominique Dillenseger -
Federal Elections Commission

office of General Counsel

999 "E"™ Street NW, Room 657

Washington, DC 20463

Re: Marvin M. Schwan Estate, Your file: MUR 3926

Dear Ms. Dillenseger:

This letter is intended as a response to your original
letter to Mr. Marvin Schwan regarding the above matter and also
to your subsequent phone conversations with Mr. David Jennings.
While Mr. Jennings typically represented the late Mr. Schwan in
matters related to govermnment, I have been asked by both him and
the Schwan family to respond to this matter on their behalf. We
are probating Mr. Schwan’s estate in South Dakota.

As Mr. Jennings told you, Marvin Schwan died in May of 1993.
Per your request, I have enclosed a copy of the documentation
necessary to verify his death at that time. Mr. Jennings advises
me that you indicated no direct response to the actual
allegations will be required in this matter.

If you do need further information, either now or in the
future, I would request that you contact me directly, rather than
writing to the South Dakota address used for the original letter.
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Very truly yours,

BANGS, HCCULLEN/ZZVTLER, FOYE & SIMMONS

o P

THF /mc

Enclosure

cc: David Jennings
Mark David Schwan
Paul M. Schwan
Lawrence Burgdorf
Lou Hamel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of , SENSITIVE

) MUR 3926
Marvin M. Schwan )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BACKGROUND

On February 8, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
found reason to believe that Marvin M. Schwan violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(a)(3) by exceeding the $25,000 annual aggregate limit on
contributions for the 1990 calendar year. At the same time,
the Commission determined to offer to enter into preprobable
cause conciliation with the Respondent. Notification of the
Commission’s actions was sent to the last known address of the
Respondent.
X, DISCUSSION

On March 4, 1994, this Office was telephonically
notified that Marvin Schwan had died on May 9, 1993.
Subsequently, the attorney handling the estate submitted a
letter along with a copy of the Certificate of Death for Mr.
Schwan. See Attachment 1. Counsel’s letter indicates that no
further response to "the actual allegations" will be submitted.

In light of these circumstances, this Office recommends
that no further action be taken in this matter and that the

file be closed.




IIX. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Take no further action against Marvin M. Schwan.
2. Close the file.
Approve the appropriate letter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
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Associate General Counsel

Attachment

Sstaff assigned: Dominique Dillenseger




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Marvin M. Schwan. MUR 3926

CERTIFICATION

1, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on March 21, 1994, the
Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following
actions in MUR 3926:

Take no further action against Marvin M.
Schwan.

Close the file.
Approve the appropriate letter, as
recommended in the General Counsel’s Report
dated March 15, 1994.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, and
Potter voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

Thomas did not cast a vote.

Attest:

fSecretary of the CommisSsion

Received in the Secretariat: Wed., Mar. 16, 1994 9:38 a.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Wed., Mar. 16, 1994 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Mon., Mar. 21, 1994 4:00 p.m.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. DC 20463

MARCH 24. 1994

Thomas H. Foye

Bangs, McCullen, Butler, Foye & Simmons
818 St. Joe Street

P.0. Box 2670

Rapid City, South Dakota 57709-2670

RE: MUR 3926

Dear Mr. Foye:

On February 14, 1994, a letter was mailed to Marvin M.
Schwan notifying him that the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that he violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(3). On
March 8, 1994, you notified the Commission that Mr. Schwan had
died in May of 1993. After considering the circumstances, the
Commission determined on March 21, 1994, to take no further
action against Mr. Schwan, and closed the file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)
no longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’'s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record before receiving your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record upon receipt. If you have any questions, please
contact me at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,
L - AR e
-.;(th»:- ;u/ng-cé 4 Jﬁééufm;;b —
F

Dominigue Dillenseger
Attorney
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